
Rt Hon Nick Thomas-Symonds MP 
Minister for the Cabinet Office 

HM Paymaster General ' 
Cabinet Office 70 Whitehall London 

SWIA 2AS 

Richard Newton 

By email: rich.newton  GRo-c 

Our reference: MC2025/08379 

3 June 2025 

Dear Richard, Ronan, Owen, Conan, Andy, Lynne, and Nigel, 

Thank you for your letters of 20 May addressed to me and the Prime Minister, regarding 
the Government's response to the Infected Blood Inquiry. I am writing to you all in one 
response to both letters, and on behalf of the Prime Minister, to ensure that you all receive 
the same information, and can share it with your respective memberships. 

First of all, I would like to acknowledge the feelings of many in the community that the 
progress made in the last year is not enough. As the Minister responsible, I will continue to 
work to ensure that those who have suffered as a result of this scandal receive not just 
compensation, but the full recognition deserved. 

Through the powerful evidence given at the Inquiry's hearings, including from some of you, 
I have heard and understood the feeling of unhappiness with the Scheme as it stands. I 
would not want to anticipate the Inquiry's further recommendations, nor the Government's 
response to these in this letter. However, as I said in my oral evidence, I am committed to 
reviewing some areas of the Scheme, and I will look to work with the community as much 
as possible when doing so. 

I am aware that over recent months, you will have received a number of communications 
about the 2025 Regulations from me and my officials, either through correspondence, or 
following engagement sessions. In this letter I have therefore provided some further 
detailed information on particular areas where I hope it will be helpful to you, which should 
be read alongside previous communications. Where you have raised an issue I have 
already committed to reviewing, I have noted that. 
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Pharmaceutical companies
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Financial loss award 

This ensures the financial loss of an infected person for their full health life expectancy is 
recognised. 

Support and arbitration for estate claims 
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As I said at the start of this letter, I do not wish to pre-empt the Inquiry's recommendations 
nor the Government's response, but as always, I am grateful for these considered and 
thoughtful letters, and for the opportunity to understand further the granular detail of the 
changes the community would like to see made to the Scheme. 

I would like to thank you for taking the time to write to me on these matters, and for your 
continued collaboration and approach to working with the Cabinet Office and myself. It is 
greatly appreciated and valued. As the Minister responsible, I am committed to doing all I 
can to deliver a Scheme that comprehensively recognises the harm done to people, and 
doing so as swiftly as possible, in order to bring some closure to the decades long fight for 
justice. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

_.r_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . 

RT HON NICK THOMAS-SYMONDS MP 
MINISTER FOR THE CABINET OFFICE 

HIS MAJESTY'S PAYMASTER GENERAL 
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